RESOLUTION NO. 1647

WHEREAS, on the 11th day of September, 1974, the Albany City Council did adopt Resolution No. 1635 relating to parking limitations within the Downtown Parking District upon recommendation from the Albany Parking Commission, and

WHEREAS, after further consideration, the Albany Parking Commission has recommended that this resolution be amended to provide that two-hour parking be established on the north side of Water Avenue between Ferry Street and Lyon Street*(300 blk. west - 100 blk. west) and on the south side of Water Avenue between Ferry and Broadalbin (300 blk. west), and

WHEREAS, the Parking Commission further recommends that the 24 spaces on the north side of City Lot No. 3 presently designated as leased parking be changed to two-hour parking,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Albany that there be two-hour parking established on the north side of Water Avenue between Ferry Street and Lyon Street*(300 blk. west -100 blk. west) and on the south side of Water Avenue between Ferry and Broadalbin (300 blk. west), and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 24 spaces on the north side of City Lot No. 3 presently designated as leased parking be changed to two-hour parking and that the adoption of this resolution will amend and supersede Resolution No. 1635 with reference to the above changes only.

DATED this 13th day of November, 1974.

terain

Mayor

ATTEST

City Recorder

*On the north side of Water Avenue beginning with 125' west of Lyon Street west to Ferry Street.